From:

To:
Subject: FW: Rose and crown cop hill
Date: 15 June 2020 14:49:22

Please see below

rrom: I

Sent: 15 June 2020 10:39
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: Rose and crown cop hill

| am in support of rose and crown- has give a good take way service in times of us all being
at home and pubs have been shut all the time | have been up to collect. has stuck to rules i
have come to learn there is alot of small minded folk in the world who want to see some folk fail
it was the Way- was to keep afloat doing take away. went out of. way. text me to say
it's ok to pop up for your take away it's all ready on the table out side | went up collected paid
and enjoyed | was all so getting wine for- who is a haed teacher it made life ezy in hard
times only living down rd ment | did not have to visit a busy village selling out take coffee food
and other pubs doing take out so rose and was only doing same has every one else ps | know
there is [ who has a grudge |l and | think that person is a silly selfish person
commer inner in real terms

| want to thank you for reading this and | look forward to popping to my local for a take out real

soon il the best N -





